
RICHARD E REY SOUTO

Cardiff, Wales +34 672 208 123 www.aprendeabap.com/club

PROFILE

SAP ABAP Senior Consultant & ABAP Team Leader with over 11 years experience working in both full live cycle SAP implementations projects and ABAP supporting services.

I've been working since 2006 as a SAP ABAP Consultant in different projects involving modules as SD, MM, FI, PM, BW, PP, QM, WM, being part of multi cultural and skill teams in several countries such as Spain, Italy, Venezuela, Guatemala and Dominican Republic.

Since 2013, I've been working as ABAP Team Leader in different places and both full live cycle implementations projects and support services team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SAP ABAP SENIOR CONSULTANT & ABAP TEAM LEADER – 2014-CURRENTLY

Everis - Murcia, Spain.

As part of High Performance Remote Centres member, I've been involved in Leadership of SAP ABAP Teams, who are in charge of supporting several SAP projects teams around the country.

Working from Murcia company's Branch, I've been supporting projects in Bilbao, Barcelona (Spain) and Milano (Italy) company's headquarters.

SAP ABAP SENIOR CONSULTANT – 2010-2014

Caracas, Venezuela / Guatemala City, Guatemala / Sto. Domingo, Dominican Republic.
Network Consulting Group / Ernst & Young

ABAP Team Leader and Team Member on Full Life Cycle SAP Implementation Projects involving modules as FI, MM, SD, PP, WM, QM and CO, integrated with external Warehouse Management Services via SAP PI, being part of project teams in the whole cycle, including UATs, Go Live and post-Support phase.

Cardiff, Wales +34 672 208 123 www.aprendeabap.com/club

SAP ABAP JUNIOR CONSULTANT – 2008-2010

Capgemini - Barcelona, Spain.

Full Live Cycle SAP HR Implementation Project at DAMM (Food Sector) & ABAP Supporting in several projects such as FI, SD, BI, MM, ISU Projects at Granini SA (Food Sector) , TMB (Transport Sector), Gas Natural (Oil Service Sector) and Cadbury (Food Sector).

SAP ABAP JUNIOR CONSULTANT – 2006-2008

Network Consulting Group - Caracas, Venezuela.

ABAP Junior Developer in Upgrades FI-SD Projects at several clients such as CANTV (Tech Sector) , Sanofi-Aventis (Pharmacy Sector), Sinovensa (Oil Sector) and Fertinitro (Oil Sector).

EDUCATION

UNIVERSIDAD CENTRAL DE VENEZUELA – COMPUTER ENGINEER - 2006

APTITUDES

Apart of offer my services as SAP ABAP Senior Consultant and ABAP Team Leader, I am also involved in a project with the purpose of share knowledges and experiences with young Spanish speakers Consultants who are willing to improve both their ABAP Programming and Consultants skills in order to develop a successful career in this sector.

Please don't hesitate to check my website to learn more about my personal and professional profile:

<https://aprendeabap.com/club>

REFERENCES

(Spain) Carlos Diaz Gomez - +34 647 79 10 83

(Wales) Erix Salas Tejera - +44 7497802166

(Italy) Cristian Catena - +39 340 343 0872

(Venezuela) Mayra Carrasquel - +58 212 731 01 33